

GLIMPSES



Dainik Jagran iNext Bikeathon



FJCCI Medical Camp

Minutes of the Meeting

Minutes of the 3528th Regular Meeting of Rotary Club of Ranchi Held on 19.09.2024

The 3528th regular meeting of the Rotary Club of Ranchi was called to order by President Rtn. Gaurav Bagroy.

The meeting commenced with the National Anthem.

The minutes of the 3527th regular meeting, held on 12.09.2024, were circulated and duly approved.

President Gaurav Bagroy welcomed the guest speakers Dr. Anupama Mahli, Mr. Rahul Gupta from Serum Institute, Mr. Rajat Bahl, Mrs. Bhavna Jaiswal, Mr. Vinod, Rtn. Dr. Arvind Kumar- President Rotary Club of Ranchi South, Rtn. Diptesh Nawal- President Rotary Club of Ranchi Midtown, fellow Rotarians & Rotary Anns present in the meeting.

President's Announcements:

- On September 13th, we visited Bangla School for the registration of students for the Dainik Jagran inext Bikeathon, scheduled on 22nd September & also spoke about the benefits of cycling.
- ▶ On September 22nd, Rotary Club of Ranchi is also promoting Dainik Jagran inext Bikeathon, as a Social Initiative Partner. Members are requested to join.
- On September 22nd, we are organising a Health Camp, where besides the blood tests, ECG test shall also be conducted at FJCCI Polling Booth at Guru Nanak School under the able leadership of IPP Rtn. Dr. Vinay Dhandhania.
- ▶ Our PP Rtn. Aditya Malhota & PE Rtn. Amit Agarwal are contesting the FJCCI elections on September 22nd. All those who all are members of FJCCI, we kindly seek your valuable votes and support for him.

Secretary's Announcement:

Acting Secretary Rtn. Shalini Singhania announced the Club Business.

Birthday Greetings were extended to:

Rtn. Dr. Bhavna Taneja- 19th September

Rtanne. Nilu Mishra- 20th September

PP Rtn. Sumit Agrawal- 22nd September

Rtn. Dr. Anant Kumar- 22nd September

Rtanne. Namrata Singh- 22nd September

PP Rtn. Suresh Saboo- 23rd September

Rtn. Charanjit Wasu- 24th September

PP Rtn. Binod Sarawgi- 25th September

Rtanne. Monisha Poddar- 25th September

Acting Secretary noted the Outside Attendance of President Rtn. Gaurav Bagroy, PP Rtn. R.S Chadha, PE Rtn. Amit Agarwal, VP Rtn. Lallit Tripathi, Rtn. Pawan Jaiswal, Rtn. Amit Agarwal or attending RC Ranchi project at Bangla School on 13th September, Rtn.Shalini Singhania for attending Rotary Club of Ranchi Saheli Center sessions on 14th & 15th September.

Apologies Received

Apologies of absence received from PP Rtn. Manoj Tiwari, PP Rtn. Sandeep Munjal, Rtn. Dr. Khyati Munjal, Rtn. Dr. Bhavna Taneja.

The President announced the upcoming talk show on talk on "Cervical & Breast Cancer Awareness & the role of vaccination".

Dr. Anupama Mahli's session on cervical and breast cancer awareness was both enlightening and impactful. She emphasised the importance of early detection and prevention, shedding light on how regular screenings like mammograms and Pap smears can significantly reduce the risk of late-stage diagnosis. Dr. Mahli also discussed the crucial role that vaccinations, particularly the HPV vaccine, play in

preventing cervical cancer, and highlighted lifestyle choices that can lower the risk of both cancers. Her talk reinforced the need for timely medical intervention, self-examinations, and awareness to empower individuals in safeguarding their health.

Mr. Rahul Gupta from the Serum Institute delivered an informative session on cervical cancer prevention, focusing on the pivotal role of the HPV vaccine. He explained how the vaccine serves as a powerful tool in significantly reducing the risk of cervical cancer by targeting the human papillomavirus (HPV), which is a leading cause of the disease. Mr. Gupta highlighted the importance of early vaccination for young girls and boys to maximise protection and discussed the wide-reaching efforts of the Serum Institute in making the vaccine accessible and affordable. His insights underscored the life-saving potential of vaccination in the fight against cervical cancer and the need for greater awareness and adoption of this preventive measure.

President Gaurav Bagroy thanked Dr. Anupama Mahli and Mr. Rahul Gupta for their invaluable insights and dedication to raising awareness on cervical and breast cancer prevention, empowering us all with the knowledge to safeguard our health and the health of our communities. President, on behalf of the Rotary Club of Ranchi, announce the commitment to vaccinate 100 girls, free of cost, between the ages of 9 to 14 years, furthering our shared mission of protecting the health of future generations.

PDG Rtn. Rajiv Modi felicitated both speakers and proposed a hearty vote of thanks, for their enlightening sessions, equipping us with essential knowledge on cancer prevention and the critical role of vaccines in safeguarding lives.

Gratitude was extended to Rtn. Col. U.R Raj & Rtn. Mamta Raj Upadhyay for hosting a delightful dinner & HOF.

The collection in the Sunshine Box amounted to 1000 degrees.

With greetings to Rotary International, Rotary Club of Ranchi South, the meeting was adjourned.

Rtn. Gaurav Bagroy

President

Rtn. Shalini Sinhania
Acting Secretary

Attendance for 26th September, 2024

Total No. of Members	-	89
Effective for Attendance	-	88
Actual attendance of last meeting	-	23
Effective Outside Attendance	-	01
Percentage	-	27 %



